Name	License Number	City	Alleged Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Jeremy Byrd d/b/a T. Byrd Cattle Company	N/A	Grapeland, TX	HSC §433.052	Agreed to pay: \$3,851.00	02/11/21
Fioma Farm	N/A	Rosharon, TX	HSC §433.051	Default Order: \$11,253.00	3/25/21
Hafizur Rahaman, d/b/a Voss Beasley Ranch,	1426	Beasley, TX	HSC §433.052	Default Order: \$3,851.00	3/25/21
Tommy Truong, d/b/a Huy Market	N/A	Houston, TX	HSC §433.052	Acceptance Order: \$7,625	3/25/21
Sammy Harris, d/b/a Harris County Farms	M-1395	Houston, TX	9 CFR §416.4(d), HSC §433.004(7), 9 CFR §307.4(a), 9 CFR §316.3(a), HSC §433.045(3), 25 TAC §221.14(a)(2)(C) and 25 TAC §221.14(a)(7)	Acceptance Order: \$7,602	4/29/21

Name	License Number	City	Alleged Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Katie L. Moon, d/b/a Rail 19	M-1521	Brashear, TX	25 TAC §221.14(a)(2)(A-E)	Acceptance Order: \$100	5/05/21
Hafizur Rahman, d/b/a Voss Halal Meat Market	N/A	Sugar Land, TX	HSC §433.052(1)	Default Order for \$7,602.00	7/23/21
Michael Cruz, d/b/a Pete's Fine Meats	N/A	Houston, TX	HSC §433.045(1)(A)	Default Order for \$1,351.00	7/23/21
Saffet Kucukkarca, d/b/a Mills County Meat Co.	N/A	Goldthwaite, TX	HSC §433.052	Default Order for \$3,751.00	7/23/21
Tony Barnes, d/b/a Butcher Block	N/A	Gilmer, TX	25 TAC §221.14(a)(7), 25 TAC §221.14(a)(7) and 25 TAC §221.14(a)(10)	Default Order for \$875.00	7/23/21

Name	License Number	City	Alleged Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Berhame Reddy, d/b/a Fioma Farms	N/A	Rosharon, TX	HSC §433.051, HSC §433.052 and HSC §433.029	Acceptance Order for \$11,253.00	8/19/21
Berhame Reddy, d/b/a Fioma Farm	N/A	Rosharon, TX	HSC §433.051, HSC §433.052 and HSC §433.029	Acceptance Order for \$11,253	8/19/21
Ramil Cleofe, d/b/a Kabayan Asian Food Mart	N/A	Tyler, TX	HSC §433.052	Acceptance Order for \$3,751	8/19/21
Ramil Cleofe, d/b/a Kabayan Asian Food Mart	N/A	Tyler Land, TX	HSC §433.052	Acceptance Order for \$3,751.00	8/19/21
Tony Barnes, d/b/a Butcher Block	CE-1368	Gilmer, TX	25 TAC §221.14(a)(7), 25 TAC §221.14(a)(7) and 25 TAC §221.14(a)(10)	Acceptance Order for \$875	8/19/21

Name	License Number	City	Alleged Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Emilio Salazar, d/b/a Colinas Foods	TX-1492	Round Rock, TX	9 CFR §416.1 and HSC §433.004(7) and HSC §433.045(3)	Default Order: \$2,502	9/14/21
Bradley Fleming, d/b/a Flemings Processing	CE-1504	Point Blank, TX	25 TAC §221.14(a)(10)	Default Order: \$200	9/15/21
Tommy Truong, d/b/a Huy Market	N/A	Houston, TX	HSC §433.052(1)	Agreed to pay: \$8,750	9/20/21
Big's Sausage, LLC.	TX-80	Austin, TX	9 CFR §417.5(a)(3) and 9 CFR §417.5(c)	Default Order: \$1,251	9/24/21
Jane Hall, d/b/a Kaufman Locker Plant	N/A	Kaufman, TX	9 CFR §313.15(a)(1) and 9 CFR §313.15(a)(3)	Acceptance Order: \$1,251	9/27/21

Name	License Number	City	Alleged Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Fisher Ham & Meat Co	CE-138	Spring, TX	HSC §433.052(1)(B) and HSC §433.034(a)(3) and 25 TAC §221.14(a)(10)	Acceptance Order: \$5002	9/29/21
Bradley Fleming Fleming's Processing	CE-1504	Point Blank, TX	25 TAC §221.14(a)(10)	Acceptance order \$200	10/8/21
Emilio Salazar Colinas Foods	TX-1492	Round Rock, TX	9 CFR §416.1 and HSC §433.004(7)	Acceptance order \$2,502	10/13/21
Bounmy Thavone, d/b/a Asian Food Mart	N/A	Fort Worth, TX	HSC §433.0052 and HSC §433	Default order \$5,002	12/17/21
Mohammad Zamon Khan d/b/a Halalan Tayyiban	N/A	Royse City, TX	HSC §433.0052 an HSC §433.051 and 25 TAC §221.12(c)(1)(B) d HSC §433	Acceptance order \$3,751	1/3/22

Name	License Number	City	Alleged Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Nazir Raiyani Texas Grocers & Halal Meat Market	N/A	Houston, TX	HSC §433.029, HSC §433.052 and HSC §433.034	Acceptance order \$8,753	1/7/22
Ifran Sheikh Texas Farm Fresh Halal Meat	N/A	Houston, TX	HSC §433.029, HSC §433.052, HSC §433.034 and 25 TAC §221.14(a)(2)(C), 25 TAC §221.14(a)(7) and 25 TAC §221.14(a)(10)	Agreed to \$ 10,000	1/10/22
Texas All Grass- Fed, LLC		Sealy, TX	HSC §433.052	Acceptance Order: \$ 3,751	3/1/22
Farmhouse Delivery Inc.		Austin, TX	HSC §433.052	Acceptance Order: \$3,751	3/9/22
Huy Market, LLC.		Houston, TX	HSC §433.052(1) and HSC §433.034	Default Order: \$ 10,350	5/10/22

Name	License Number	City	Alleged Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Ilma Morales, d/b/a Mi Ranchita		Houston, TX	HSC §433.052, HSC §433.051 and 25 TAC §221.12(c)(1)(A) and HSC §433.034	Default Order: \$10,000	5/10/22
Sams Club 8248	N/A	Dallas, TX	HSC §433.052	Agreed Order: \$ 5002	8/4/22
Berhane Reddy Fioma Farm	N/A	Rosharon, TX	HSC §433.051 and 25 TAC §221.12(c)(1)(a)&(B) and HSC §433.052	Agreed Order: \$12,850	8/24/22
Dalton McWhinney DBA Holy Land Halal and Grocery	N/A	Houston, TX	HSC §433.052	Agreed Order: \$10,000	9/15/22
Dalton R. McWhinney d/b/a Holyland Halal Meat Grocery	N/A	Houston, TX	HSC §433.052	Agreed Order: \$10,000	9/15/22

Name	License Number	City	Alleged Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Jamtex Inc. d/b/a Holyland Halal Meat & Grocery	N/A	Prairie View, TX	HSC §433.052(1) and HSC §433.034	Agreed Order: \$1,000	9/15/22
Dalton McWhinney d/b/a Holyland Halal Meat and Grocery	N/A	Houston, TX	HSC §433.052, HSC §433.029 and HSC §433.034	Default Order: \$8,753.00	9/26/22
Richard Bost d/b/a Rancher's Meat Inc	N/A	Bellville, TX	HSC §433.022, HSC §433.051, and HSC §433.052, HSC §433.052, 9 CFR 310.22(e)(4)(i) and 9 CFR 313.15(a)(1)	Agreed Order: \$10,000	11/16/22
Austin Scott Marshall, d/b/a Saigon Market	N/A	El Paso, TX	HSC §433.052 and HSC §433.034	Agreed to \$1,925.50	12/19/22
Wilburn Ray Harrison, Jr., d/b/a J & W Meat Market	N/A	Crockett, TX	HSC §433.051 and HSC §433.052 and HSC §433.034	Agreed to \$3,851.00	12/27/22

Name	License Number	City	Alleged Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Miguel Elizondo, d/b/a Latinos Meat Company	N/A	Houston, TX	9 CFR §416.2(b)(1), 9 CFR §416.3(a), 9 CFR §416.13, 9 CFR §417.2(a)(1), 9 CFR §417.5(a)(1-3), 9 CFR §418.3 and HSC §433.004(7)	Agreed to \$3,375.90	1/17/23
Ali Alrikabi, dba Al Noor Halal Meat	N/A	Houston, TX	HSC §433.052, HSC §433.034,	Agreed to \$21,750	3/6/23
Big's Sausage LLC	N/A	Austin, TX	9 CFR §417.5(a)(3) and 9 CFR §417.5(c)	Agreed to \$ 100.00	3/20/23
Song Huong	N/A	Arlington, TX	HSC §433.052, HSC §433.034	Agreed to \$3,751	5/4/23
Gag Processors, LLC.	#1534	Dallas, TX	HSC §433.052 and HSC §433.045(6)	Acceptance Order: \$7,502	6/1/23

Name	License Number	City	Alleged Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Smithville Food Lockers, LLC	N/A	Smithville, TX	25 TAC §221.11(a)(11) and 9 CFR §313.15(a)(3)	Acceptance Order: \$1,251	9/27/23
Jay Geng Greenville Sheep & Goat Farm	N/A	Wolfe City, TX 75496	HSC §433.052 and HSC §433.034	Acceptance Order: \$5,002	2/16/24
Robert Baker and Jennifer Baker Burton Processing	N/A	Burton, TX	HSC §433.052	Acceptance Order: \$3,851	6/4/24
William & Jean Fisher D/B/A Fisher Ham & Meat Company	N/A	Spring, TX	HSC §433.052 and 25 TAC §221.14(a)(7)	Default Order: \$5,225.00	7/17/24
Texas All Grass- Fed, LLC	N/A	Sealy, TX	9 CFR §416.2(b)(1) and 9 CFR §416.2(b)(2)	Acceptance Order: \$100	7/22/24

Name	License Number	City	Alleged Violation	Disciplinary Action	Date of Action
Hamza Farm LLC	N/A	Rosharon, TX	HSC §433.052	Acceptance Order: \$3,751	7/22/24
Khaled Atieh Jerusalem Halal Meats, Inc	N/A	Houston, TX	HSC §433.052	Acceptance Order: \$3,751	8/30/24
Irene Galvan and Eleazer Gamez Colorado Ranchers Inc	N/A	Arlington, TX	HSC §433.030	Acceptance Order: \$1,251	8/20/24
Texas Ranchers Network LLC	#834	Katy, TX	HSC §433.052	Acceptance Order: \$3,751	3/3/25
Tommy Truong Huy Market	2145094	Houston, TX	HSC §433.052 and HSC §433.034	Agreement: \$4,000	3/7/25